
































treatment , overwork and starvation. Very of'ten sisk inmates with hi

faver were oxdered o works The witmess had orders %o treat Ammabes
only for aonidemts which ocourred on the job and not for sickness (F-Ex
64, ppe %2, 3, R B60).

Anobher witness testified that, while working at the main construc-
tion site, he amd other inmatos wore beaten by OT roving guards in order to
et the work dore faster because Hhe work ocmmitment leador was due to mako
an inspeotion (K M}; Ho aleo observed foremen employed by PZ beat ing
trmates (R 544), Inmates wore boaten very frequemtly. In November and
Deosmber 1944, 6 to 12 inmbtes dled daily from coverwork and starvation,
Almogt evorybody who carried cemenmt overtually died (P-Ex 56, p. 9, R 797),

About Christmas 1944, 400 hoalthy Frenoh and Ttalian inmates oame to
Mushldorf, &% a mesting of a1l the oapos, the oamp oommundor teld them

i I -
that these inmates wore to carry unmuh-'unh-ﬂ_t:mg died. Aoocording
most of these inmtes were put to work at the main constry

ing oememt, About tw) months affer they arrived,
in tHe group attomptod an ssoa po but wore

of the remaining Italianms and F



Frhoa, tuberculosis, pnownonis,

nges as a result of overwork and mlnut-

tho werksd on details earrying rooks up an imoline,  Inmtbes

. wsre frecuently beaten by the OT roving guards when thay belleved the

‘Anmites were workdng teo slowly (R 499, 500, 809, 852, 746). Om one
dobail st Thalhein, o Bungarian Jew was beaten bo death by two O roving
meds . with rifls butbs, for failing Yo remove logs from a ditoh (R 510).
About the middle of Yarch 1946, an inmte who attemptied o steal or bog

food was, upan return to his devail, shot and ¥illed by a puard, The
whoka anbered the chest and shoulder, His body ms exhibited to the
inmtoes as an object losson for those who might attemt to escape (it 251~
263) .
A former inmte physioian testified that inmates brought to &
hospital where he wae worldng had head wounds, infuries to

in ome or two cages, breken bonss, indicating

o T

whoroin, thros nf them

£16d with wire and lend



Hpll ealls were USURLLY Ol OUN AUUM UUIBULUIL, UUY O LESY auEe oo sy
as four. They were held ordinarily at 0480 houre and in all kinds of

wenther, even during the bitter oold, There were also evening roll

calls, Uuring these formations 08 men frequently beat and cbhorwioo

mistrented the inmates. Sometimes the inmates received 28 blows.

Usun1ly about 40 to 50 inmtes were beaten ab each roll eall formatilon.

The beatings were allegedly given at thwse furuatlons for unoleanlineco,
for atbempting to gebt on an casier detnil, ste, Eight to ten inmtoes
died each month from beatings glven at roll call formtiona in Waldlager
(F-Ex 66, pp. T, 8, & 797).

Inmtes suffered intensely from frosthite. Bacause of sush all-
merts irmate doctors amputated toss, feet and logs of over 100 inmates,

8, R 797). On one occasion in Waldlager, about 120 to 130 irma [ had
typhus., Of the erbire immate populat ion of W ldlag: 3
sick and about 600 inmates or bh parcemt of |
Septembar 1944 and May 1945, The |

bodies of 2249 4:
were completely sm
bullet wounds, A1L hs
ings (F-Ex 4, pp. 1-5,



Foltel inmete driver in Waldlsgor helped carry dead bodises %o the mass
graves. He reeeived 1l to 15 bodies drily from Mushldorf, of whioh eight l
or nine had died of hunger, The others had bsen beaten or shot %o death

(i 764-768), Another miss grave, ooptaining 38 bodies, was found ab

Wittergars, Identifioation of the bodies rovesled that they wero those

of Hungirian, Fronoh arnd Lithuanian inmatos, Tho bodies of 14 irmatos

wero diseovored in the woods near the camp. All shewed evidence of having

boun shot in the head., Fowdor burns indicated that the firing was done
at oloss range (F-Ex 68, pp, 8-5, i 878),

6s Medienl Troatment. OT was responsible for furnishing medieal
supplios fo camps in the Muohldorf Hing (R 74-77, ,g;j, Only s
of medisnl eupplics were made uvailuble for the immites, One
stated in his Statemont that no medical mupplies ware fur:
inmates at the min censbruction sie during Deoumber
the first half of February 1945 '

Af hospital worksrs was o



the inmates, Although he had practiced medioine from 1928 and was a former

county physioian, $he witness wus assigned as a male nurse (R 166, 170, 171),
The invalid blooks at Mushldorf had a terribls edor., The patients

seemad more like skelstons than living men, They were lying on plain

boards without any olothing, except for mgzged shirts, E&mm“ﬂha
many of them wers wmable to walk, they frenuently rolieved thomsslves in
the room (R ’iﬁih In a comvalessent block two inmatos were ags igned to
glo bed (R 549 P-Bx 47, R 188), Dysentory ws rife st Mushidors,
Wikhin o fow days affor urrival at tho camp, all immates had dysembery.
There were no medicines to treat it (R 562), In the invalid blook at
Mushldorf, the immbes received vory little food, On one coeasion a 17

cash sir

g

year old Immate, umble to loave Ms bed, went without food for three
days (R 570, 671), In the samo Blook, dead immates Sar - i vt _-.E:I.
(R 871), . ,-

it Waldlagor, in Novomber 1944, o requisition was mde for ty

but nono was rescived. lMany immtos eame to Wa
tion Camp in November 1944, Bome of them had byphus

of mnd.iwimg'_., y 1
ong year (Rm.‘ﬂiﬁa
Muchldorf, the hospital wa




ants, hparating tables, and other medleal equipment of the most modern N
kind, 0 outfit a eizeable hompital (P-Ex 56, p, 4, R 797), Largo
muari it o8 of byp

/phug serum, gaugo, and other medicinss were found in the
01 medionl supply depot when the Amerisan fomes reached Sohwindegg
(R 89). An Amerisun pathologist examined this wmrohouse in Jums 18946
and found lnrge amounts of meddeal supplics, ineluding surgioal instrum-
arts and typhus serum, There was snough serum to initially inooulate
500,000 pecplo aga inst typhus (P-Bx &, p, 11, & 28). _
In October 1944 an inmbe of Mushldorf s operated upon in tho
hospital for an ulsor on her arm without an an

Sho acquired an infeot lon and rematined in the hospital for four morbhs
(R.551-364) |
7. Dgnbal Experimerts, In tho third week of March 1945 a luohldorf

headquarters armouncement required all immbes with ary dontal disease %o
ropork to the dispensary affer working hours. A rostor was mde of those
roporting and soveral dayas later thoy wore given injections. Thore wms .

imowledge at Mushldorf' §



Y

"would never be seen again® (R 2543 P-Ex 8, p, 2, R 33), n

There were at least two transports to Ausohwitr consisting of a-ppu"_" -
atoly 250 ard 660 inmtes, respectivoly, selected by the forogoing mebhed, .
whioh left Muchldorf on about 25 Soptember and 25 Octcbor 1944 (P-Ex 8, ppy
1-8, R 38), However, acoused No, 18 stated in his Stabemomt that the
Octiober transport to Ausohwits oocnsisted of about 1600 inmates (P-Ex 22,

Pe 4, R67), A third transport of from 1200 to 1300 slok inmtos was semt
from Mushldorf o Kauforing, which was in the Dactau Comcentration Camp
sysbem, The inmates were placed in box cars which were looked until :
arrival at Kauforing (R 761, 762)s Mo water or food s provided for the )
trip, exoept about 150 grams of broad for each person. Afber tho trip, !

whioh required saveral days, 100 to 150 dead were found in the box oars,
About 600 mors died from malnutrition or disease within the noxt few days .
Bridonos of cannitaliem ws found, 411 of the surviving inmatos wor 111
in varying degrees (R 7503 P-Ex 9, vp. 2, 3, R 37),
94

: 8. On 25 Aprdd ms an evaout
port of ubout 3000 immatos left the Muehldorf ng. Each 4
food for ono day, but no drinking wator was provided (P-Ex 2
P-Ex 17, prs 2, 8, B 56)s  VWhen the transport ri
laber, the inmates wers told, because of a i u
fres. After many of the irmates lefb the

proved fulse, 93 guards and alr
resulting in w ﬁuﬁu. i’m




at Tubtzing the inmates thereof were emoiated, wounded, groaning and eome 1“
plaining of starvation, He also saw numbers of dead bodies (R 784), - |
Anocther witneas saw the inmates in Tubs ing when the transport was
liberated, Fo stated that nll of them wore sufforing from severs ma lnue
trition. Thw wore virtwmlly skin and bopos., Thedr bodios were unbaliav-
ably dirty anl thay wore ooversd with lice, About 46 inmates ware suffer-
ing from serious gunshot wounds and obhers weire less seriously wownded, Mo
bandages or medion 1 treatmert had beon furnished. FHe further sbated tht

the froight cars in which the inmates wore looked contained about 80 inmatos
gach; that there were dead immates among the living; thet each car contain-
od a vory small amount of straw, but no heating faoilities, blankute or
totlet facilitios were on the train, Ho stated “In all my 1ifo 1 have n
gecn such a torrible aipht® (P-Bx 17, pp. 2, 8, R 68). r

Wik
b

inmatos botwaon 18 |

an average daily inmato por
of 18 to 20 (R 721, 722),



0f a totnl of 8300 immtes in the Muehldorf Ring

betweon July 1944 to April 1946, 2200, or 26 percemt, died from shootings

beatings, disenses and malnutrition; 840, or 10 peroert, woro extarmirna-
tod ot Ausehrits Concentration Campy 750, or O peroenmt, died on the
Kaufaring transporty 144 or 2 percemt, were killed or dled on the evacuas-

§1on transporky B10, or 10 perosmi, escaped, were left in eamp or wero

killed outside of the camps and 3666, or 435 peroent, survived, The lmown
tumber of doaths from all causes during this pericd was 3934, or 47 peroert
of the tobul number of immates (P-Bx 19, R 60; P-Ex 20, R 62),
B. Eor Defonsas

The esnsbruotion nt Maehldo of was requested by tha Defense
Ministry of the Reloh as o factory for the bullding of pursult planes y
(R 1093, 1105), O was in charge of the entirs oonstrustion sits (R 21C8)
The OF porsonnal working on the min eonstrustion slbe wore under it
sontrol (R 1301; D-Ex 34, R 1300), . =2 3
1. Housing, Valdlaper oonsisted of about 120-130

ing dtehens, taths, i‘*@hwﬁ
lights and wber pum

inmtes , and Hunparing

ion f4rm to bave driven
gontract torms, the profit to &



Many safety precautions were taken at the main construetion site,
auch as railings, air raid ghelters, and slit tromohes (K 1078, 1083, 1149,
11743 D-Ex 10, R 1149; D-Ex 11, R 1150; D-Ex 18, R 1154; D-Ex 22, R 1174),

4, Killines and M « A total of 1000 $o0 1200 Italian
volunteer workers ocame to Gormany, OFf these, 200 to 300 ocame to the
Muehldsrf Ring (R 1087). Those in the Mushldorf Ring had thelr owm
kitohens, Food drawn from T supply depots and prooured from Italian
sources wag prepared by thelr own occoks, They reosived peas, benns, ampg-
hetti, flour, tomato sauce, Falian chsess, wine, and oimrettes (R 1075,
i076), ALl returned to Maly, excopt two or three who dled miuml

deathas (R 1088),

5, Medleal Treabmurt, The 88 waus rospongible for the medienl trmt-

mork of the irmates of tha Muohldorf Ring (R 1200), However, tle ocarve
provided, in the opinion of the chiof physician of O, was @sc inadeguate
that the situwation had to be remsdled so the lmmates could comtinus 4o work,
Aftor 0T made two oomplaimte of neglect by the 83 4o Organisation Todb,
Borlin, the ohief of the medical demnrbmert of Orpanigation Todt ordered
that medical supplies from the O depot at Schwindepg bs somt o the 83
officinls in the Mushldorf Rings A large sunply of btanliges and medicinos
waa shipped from the depot in the fall of 1944, A later inspection by
Barlin of ficinls disclosed that the 53 had diverbed these suoplices from the
frmates to an S8 urit, This action was protested to the S8 by the chief
of sanldation of Orpanization Todt, Berlin (R 1201, 1202; D-Ex 244, R 1204,
D-Ex 254, R 1205),

6. Demtal Exveriments. An sxpert witness testified that throughout
Gormany axperiments were conducted on approxipately 20,000 porsons for the
treatmomt of sarademtosis and pyorrhea; and that ro deaths resulted from
suoh exnerimerte (R 1275, 1278, 1281),

7. IBwaowmbion Tramsrorbs, 4 defunso witnoss fostified that a five
day supply of eold food and & one day sunply of bread was talen by the
Anmates of the Wuehldorf Ring on the ‘emowatiion tranenort st the end of

«-3!-5



April 1945, Additional food was to be ploked up en route, The eold
food was dosoribed as cheese, butter or sausapge (It 1252, 12858, m}t’ !
v, QUESTIONS OF LAY: '

A, Jurigdiction:

ages 4, 5 amd B, atbuoks
the propristy of the Court's ackion ard oites an order of Tribuml 11T, :
Nurnberg, Germiy, July 1947, sorooming a deferiae mobisn attacldng Count
1 of tho indisbment in Case ¥o. 8, The United Statos of America v, Josef
Alteboetter, ob al., whioh statod in rertinent part as followa:

"oount T of tho indictment in this case charges that
the defordarnts, acting pursuant to a common deaign, '
unlawfully, wilfully and kmwingly did comspira and arrse
temabhor o nomdt war orimes and orimes arained humnity
as dofined in Combrol CUouncil law No, 10, Article 2, 5
is charged that the alleged orima was onmnitted betwesn
Jummry 1933 and April, 1945. i

"I i3 the ruling of this
Chartar s tha ‘Eﬁkprm&iqmi
Ao has defi

Oamp Mushldaef » * #
subjoation of * * % /5
forburos * * o, oo .
o Pforms, the exeeubion of & e

aots, They do not allege 4 bommar
"

‘prima.
The extent of the ruling rolled upon by annlified by



tho noxt to the last paragrath of the order which providest 1 g

"Court I of the indiotmont, in addition to the separste
alarge of conspimoy, also mllagen unlawful participation in
tho formulation and excoution of plans to commit wur orimes

erimes &mainst humanity which metunlly inwolved the
gion of suoh orimes. We, therefore, cannot mparly
the whola of Count I from the indiotment, but inso
 the oommission of the nllagad nrim
% substantive offense distinet
hwnﬂy, the trituml

Joot matbor. _
A validly constituted court of an induperdent state deriven -! ' power
from the gbats, A state is independent of all other states in the
oxapoinn of lts judioial powsr, oxeort where rostristed by the law of
mtiong (8, S. Lobus, France v. Turkey, 2 Hudson World Court Reports 23),
Conoorning ounishmert for a ‘orime of the tyre imvolved in the instart
ends, 4 haw haen stated that the soveraign power of n stabe oxtonds "$o

ﬂn mim of m gml othor offensas ny.imrh tho common law of

suberosbe 6P &l m
orimes will bo exercisad

the disorobion of & shabss |
Lug Yo bho law of war whinh £



irrespeotive of when or where the orims was committed, the belligerenay ﬁ
gtabus of the punishing power, or the mtinmlity of the vietims
"M niversality of Jurisdietion Over War Crimes ' by Cowles, California
law Reoview, Volume XXXII1, June 1945, Mo, 2, mgos 177-218; "law

-

ienorts of Trials of War Crinirala," by United Nations War Crimes
Commission, 1947, Im!u:l'-_mﬁt-r roferred to as ‘;'M' Reports ) Volume T,
mgos 41, 42, 48, 105 United States v, Klsin, ob &l,, Hadamar Murdor

1i
"

Factory Case, opinion DIAWC, Februnry 19463 United States v, Wolss, ob
al., Daohau Conpertration Camp Caso, opinion DJAWC, Varoh 15463 United
Statas v. Booker, ot al., Flossenburg Consentration Camp Oase, opinion
DAV, Yay 1947; Unibod Statos v. Brust, opinion DIAWT, Septamber 1947
and United States v, Okto, opinion DJATE , July 1947.) A British sourt

gitting in Singapore trisd Tomono Shimio of the Jupanese army and Pires
serterned hin to death by hanging for illsgally ¥illing Amorican w_
ors of wr at Saigon, French Indo-Uhim {Law Roports, Volume H,T@
128). pL"

g |

tho defonse by s Pebition for Review, pages 2 and 3, custs «
$ho defintteness of the oharge and particulars.
The Suprome Court of the United Statos in the cage of In ro Yamshita,

ﬂdngmm Gourt Reporter 340, stated:

'%#iqmlh' aharges of violations of the law of war triable
wr tribunal neod mot be stated with the precision
_. imbn‘h. ar., Galliﬂﬂ Te Hﬂhnmlﬂ- .. 268
|‘§3a.‘. Eﬁ Li md. ﬂgal

botwon the allagations of tho oharge amd



=y

tho particulars of the orime alleged (Seotion 5-323, Title §, "Leral and
Pomal adminigtration” of "idlitary Goverrmont Regulations™, published by
0ffios of Military Govermmert for Gemmany (US), 27 March 1947, horein-
after reforred to as "Title 5"),

B Mt The defense moved for a mms-:-:ud—' the aotused
ae dofondarks, imiieating by argunont that there were thros oategorics
of acoused, vig,, S8 personnel, OF personmsl, and P2 wum:,, and bt |

thoir irborests wors hizhly asbagonistio (i 104 M&mwﬂa@m |
puge 2), The Court did m‘ﬁﬂm:‘-ﬁt mmmum “

Baveranso is not o righ

Court, Undor the procedurs applisablo to the trial of war orimes, the &
tost 1s whether an injustice would result to acoused and not whebhor
purportod substartianl rights of acoused would be violated if the mot ion
wero overrnled, becauss mocused have no right in this oonneetion (Mawt-
hausen and Flossonburg Conoorbration Camp cases, both supra),

D, Bost Evidenoe Rule: The defense made many objoctions to evid-

ence on the ground that to admit the same or pormit it to remin in
svidence would be in violation of the best evidencs rule (i 27, 28, 31-33,
87, 39, 42, lﬁ'; §7, 118, 806, 597, 709, BOC, @22, A26, 837, BEO-BE3, 868,
840, BB2-BB4), In each instance rulings were made by the Court apiinst
the doferso (i 28, 31-38, 57, 89, 45, 66, 87, 119, 505, 547, 769, H00,
822, 826, 837, 060862, 864, 868, 890, BH&-EB#). {







VI, EVIDEMJE AND RECOMMENDAT LONS :

This Seobicn sets forth a summary of the pertinent evidencs hoth
for and against each accused, in numerieal sequence agoording to the
numbers adopbed for the acoused during the trial, After sach summry
of ovidonco is a list of the Potiblons for Review nnd Pot it ione for
Clemenoy, if any, which have been rapeived up to and ineluding 1 February
1348, desoribed as to dake, the apoused on whose bphalf they are flled,
and the mame of the person filing the same, hogothor with such discuss-
{ons, if any, as %he petitions are balieved to warramt, Unless other-
wise indicated, an item roferred to as & “statemont® 1 Lo the fosu of
extrajudioisl sworn testimoiy.

1, FRANZ AUER

Hntlomalitys Austrian
Aget 36

fennsotion with Muehldorfs

(n) Porieds 1944 - April Lgsd

(b) Status: 88 (May 1938) Teohnical Sergearnts
Wei Parby

{n) Positions: 1aYor Allooatlon Leader

fyiderice for Proseoution: The mocused carried the nickmams of "the

devil® (i 7T10). His duby as labor allosation leader required him to

ags izn the immtes Yo the various details, Seven witnesses testifled
that he drove sick irmtes to worlk, refusing to believe that they wors
‘silok, To necomplish this, he threatensd with his pistol or bent ard
llakod aiek immtes. As & result, many inmates were takon to the dispen-
sary anl some diod within o short ©ime (R 192, 266-267, 284, 365, 566,
475, 673; P-Bx 56, p. 11, 797), One of the foregoing witnesses, & part
b ime deiver for tha nocused, testifisd that he ordered tho guards %o

stoot without warning any immboes who weroe found even & gho rt distanse
awsy from the working place (R 866, 887), In his Statement , an eighth *
wibmogs otated tht tha asoused struck & youwng Hurgarian inmate with o
riokaxe for tho reascn that he worked too slowly; and that the wiotim

diod (1t doss not appenr whether tho witnsss saw the dead body) (P-Ex




67, R 884). Two other witnesses and one of the foragoing w-!ﬁmm tont-
1fied that as punishment he ordersd women and 14 year old shildren to the
main construction site to carry oement (R 390, 391, 6562 663, 672, 673,
§80), Another witnoss testified that he saw the socused kick an inmata
in the stomaoh, causing him %o redquire medical treatmant (R y09), One
of the former witnesses, an lnmte doctor wheo worked s a malo morge In
the diepensary which was utilized as a hospital, testifled that a young
inmate, afber a beating which the vietim's friends said the acoused had
administored, was brought %o the dispensery with an open wound on his
back and his skall "broken", This vietim died (R 186, 172, 182),

This witness also tesbified that on one ocoansion the nooused came imto
the convalescent blook and ploked oubt pabtlemts 4o go to work on the

main congtruction site; that in deing so he disregarded the diagnoses

of the witness; tmt many of thoso scleoted returned on strotchers that
nigkt in an unconscious ocondition: and that some of them disd before

the following morning (R 182), Sipilar incidunts and consequenses ware -
testifiecd to by another of the foregoing witnesses, who was an inmate
dootor in the hospital (P-Ex 66, pp. 8, 11, R 787). Two other witneasos
testifiod that the accused ordered immtes, on one oocasion a man I.l'.rl
womarn, to pull plows for the purpose of degrading them befors onlodkors
(R 400, 401, 678). In a speech to the OT men, the aaaﬁﬂ'ﬂ'-_ﬂ;iﬂ:-i-'-ﬂﬂﬁﬁ_lij
foal sorry for the Jewish prisoners, They have to work, *%h' e
sick, They have %o die soomer or later, The Jews will not got out of
thia mamp alive™ (P-Ex 62, p. 5. R 826). A fourteenth witness testified
that in the winter of 1944-1945, ths accused beat him with ke fist,
leaving a permanert sear, After thls inmbe refuested a replacemsnt forn
padr of whoss 4h aedar to 2o rm o week ddtadil he was told, by the uccussd,
"Whoover has no shoss will go tarefocbed™ (& 542, 543 54T) .

Bvidones for Defenser The nooused did not testify. A former 38

guiard oabifiod that he nover guard thet the acoused beak anyone (R 1260).
L]

A former inmbe, s Gorman who loew the sosused bofore he want o the

Muchldorf Ring, bostificd $inb the sooused gavo him and several odhors



l © 1ight work dus to their poor physical condition; and ﬁmtw 1o

food to inmates. The witnoss did not see bhe asoused beat inm

hear of his besting inmbes, However, ho saw many 111 from byphus and
telnubrit fon (R 928-982), 'l Ui o
ustria wes a co-bell! *?l{‘ Garmaxy, |
% s nok proved beyord a reasomable doubt that the acoused killed in-
mates with his own w. Hﬁﬂﬂr, there 1ls an abundanca of evidemoe

that he, as labor allocation leader, unmercifully drove irmates, inolud - 1
ing those whe were extremely slok, fo work at very exhausting

The Court ma mrrantod fron the evidero concerning the extent and
nature of his partioipation in ite findings of guilty. The suntense
is not exocessiva.

Sembences Death by hanglng.

Potitions: Petitlons for Review were filed by defense oounsel,
Robert B, Woloh, 28 July 1947 and 26 August 1947, Petitions for
Clemency were filed by the mayor of Winpassing, 7 My 1947, Eﬂ.ﬁ':_'i-h
Party of Austria, Local Organization, Winpassing, 28 May 1947, E
Burgomsdstor of Ternitz, 30 May 1947; Bmployecs Factory

Semperit plant , Wimpassing, 3 Juns 1847; Poliea Dopa
thy of Terntts, 7 Juse 18474 the scoused's a




(b) Statuss S8 (1945) Stafl Sergeant

(e) Positfons Congtruotion Detail Leader

Evidenco for Prossoution: The sccused was in oharge of & detail
of 4060 inmates whe wers construocting a railroad station et AmpTimg
(R 948, 949), Two witnesses, ono of whom worked on the acoused's
construet fon detall, testifled that the accused beat Inmtes daily,
aometi imes meveraly with a large sbisk or a branch, and also kioked
them, He worked immates during air mids, refusing them shelter
(R #17-319, 1463, 1464), Ope of these witnosses testified that in
Febrwry 1945 the mccused required inmates %o work on his detuil with-
nut gloves and overocats,despite the cold weathor (R 317, B1B). A third
witnegss testified that during anair raid in March 1945 the acoused
plasod his detail In an exposed area; and that he fired his weapon ab
t ks witness wheon the inmatss and their guards ran off secelklng cover
(r 272, 273),

Evidence for Defense: Tho accused did not testify in his own
bohalf, L witness who worked mear the detail of the accused testi-

fied that she did not sce the accused boat inmates or fire at them with
his weapon; and thut ho trested the inmates well, Ee parmitted bovwms

peoplo to give them food, allowsd rest perlods, and did not work them
in bud weather (R 950-952), On Sundays tho immdbes on his detail ware
permitted o wash their olothing, All, inoluding siok immates, pre-
farred this detail to remining in camp (R 953, 95’?-,-‘9@0}-._.

Sufficiency of Evidencet Tha Court was warranted from the evid-
enoo comserning the extent and mture of his participation in 1bs Pind-
ings of guilty. The sentence is not excessive,

Sertencet 10 years' impriserment, cormencing 13 May 1947,

Pebitjops: Pot it ions for Review were filed by defense counsel,
Hoberk B, Weloh, 28 July 1947 and 26 August 1947.  Potitions for

oy wars £416d by Karl Sorthotnor, 19 Yay 18473 Pebor Sohnid, 19




21 May 19473 Arton Badenburger, 21 May 1947; Christine Wi
21 May 1947y Johann Proobste, 21 May 1947; Melohior Holsssh

1947y the Burgomeister of Burlafingen, 22 ay 1947y 6 Juns 19473 &
priest, Konrad Elohhoefor, 22 May 1847; Wendelin ley, 1 Juns 1‘@5-’1‘-1'
Anm Matt, 1 June 19473 Varin Galler, 6 Juns 1947; Bxma Maurer, 6 Juns
1047; Mabhaous Stols, 6 June 19473 Maria Knoenfle
Ceannk, § Juno 19471 Cena Wioger, 7 Juns 1947y Ferrande
19473 Kurt Knopf, 8 June 1947j Mﬁiﬁﬁ esslin
accusod's wife, Katharina Bayha, 10 June 1947, 4 duly 1847;
lang and Anm Fushshuber , 27 June 1847,

ommendations Appreval of findirgs and ssntense.
4, HEINRICH ENGELHARDT
Nat iomlitys German

Ape: 96

Conngotion with Muehldorf:

(a) Pariod: 1944 - April 1945

(b) Beatua: 88 Technienl Sergeant

(o) Position: Aot Ing Adjutart

! ttiont The mooused performsd the fy
of adjutart for the Muchldorf Ring (R 367, 395, 654, 837, 1464
# 2, R 67)y He hold rell wmlls of wemen inmates of & :
durat fon (R 368). One witnoss testiffed thaf

slapped her tard on the side of the
B,

e

$tat tha aooussd
sevoraly M%i
acoused, from 4 distanco o

inmate and saw the '#Mh'



vas told by a nure friend about thrse or four Aays latar that the viotinm
tad diod (R 674, B76, 682-688), Two of the foregoing witnesses testified
that the aocused frequontly inspected the quarters of the women inmtes and
took all items of olothing in oxcess of the authorized lssue of one dress,
ot coat, and one pair of stockings, Consequently, the women had mo ahange
of slothing and their olothing oculd not be washed wisn it was dirty.
Cond# ions favorable o lioe and typhus resulted. IThe acoused also sear-
shed immates returning from work details snd deprived them of amy bread

and medioines whioh they had gathered (R 395, 596, 664, 865, 676)., A
fourth witness test 1fled thatthe acoused and others took goffea’ from Hed
Cross packnges imterded for Frenoh prisoners of war, using it themsslves

(R 711, T1i2),

Fvidenpe for Defenser Aocused did mot testify. Two Statemamts
eontained assertlons that the Mushldorf Ring did not have an ad juba b
and tiet a technioal sergesrtt purporting to ast as such would have no
authoriby (D-Bx 3, p. 2, R 9623 D-Ex 384, R 1852).

Suf'ficlency of Evidense: The Court was mrramted by the evidence
aoncerning the exbent and rature of his partictpation, partieularly con-
cerning his eontinuous course of wislenoce , in its findinge of gullty.

Tho sentence is not excesalve.

Sewtences Life imprisonment,

Totibions: Pebitions for Review wore filed by defonse acunga l,Mobert
E. Weloh, 28 July 1947 and 26 August 1947, Fetitions for Clemenoy wers
filed by Oswald Rusgner, 29 May 1947, Jakob Kuehlweixn, 29 May 1947; Dr,
Hang 0. Muellor, 29 May 1947; Christian Frane Sohweikbardt, & June 19473
Karl Sohweighofer, 24 June 16473 Frang Bunsack, 26 June 1947; Ernest
Humbert , 26 June 1947; Karl Gerhauser, 27 Juns 19473 Alida Hohendorf, 27
June 1947; Karl Gruner, 27 June 1947; Werner Femmann, 4 July 18473 the
Depuby Regiletrar of Erbash,22 July 1947; and the acoused, 21 November 1947,

Hepommendatiions Approval of findings and sentence,

e ERIEA FLOCEEN
tatlomlityt forman
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Conreot ien with Muehldor{s

(a) Periods June 1944 - April 1945
(b) Status: 07 Civilian Employes
(¢) Position: 0T Chisf Physiocian of the Muehldorf Ring

Bvidence for Prosesutipnt The acoused wae the ochief dootor in the
0T hospnital in So'lwindege, ineluding the diapensnrles and first ald
stotions at the main construotion site (R 664, 685; P-Ex %, p. 18, R B2
P-Eix 22, pa 5, R 87)y Ons witness stated in his Stubement that the
aonused was tha ohief dootor for the Muchldorf Ring (P-Ex 58, p. 4,

R 797), K& seccnd witness, tho acoused's ohnuffeur, testified that ha
drove her to the various camns and dispensaries of the Mushldorf Ring
almost daily (R 866, 666, 666). In his Stotement, a third witness
statad that the accusvd frequemtly inspeeted the dispensary at the

main comstruction eite. She saw and was told of the imdoouacy of the
medisanl supplies but did not remedy the defloiency (P-Ex 84, ppa 3, 4,

B 860), In his Statement, a fourkth witness stabed that he requested the
acouged ho furnish gauge for medienl treatment of the inmabosy that sho
laupghed,, asldng where any could be obtained, and tmt she did not furnish
the supplies (P-Ex 66, po. 3, 4, R 787).

A fifth witness, & former oamp dootor, testified tmt in October
1644 on & visit to the O mediecal supply warehouse in Schwindegg he saw
huge supplies of medicines, surgioal instrumemts, efe., enough 0 supply
10 camps for one year (R 212, 213)., One of the precading 'ﬁﬁi-’I&-ﬂﬁt&tﬂr
witnoss, immtes with medoal training, stated in thedr Btatomints that
they were told by the accused rot %o treat any inmates at the min oone
sbruction site, except for construction work aceident ﬁ.‘j;ir‘iﬂ (P-Bx
64, pe 4, R 860y P-Ex 66, n, B, R 862), Ong of those witnesses shated
that on onme cooasion an Italian ilnmate who had vory high faver was
kroated ot the main construction site dispensary and placed in u bud
in a samp hospital., The accused ordercd the immate doetor who had
author 1ged this treantmert Yo oarry ooment as & punishmort for having die-
oboyed hor orders. The asoused also rafused Yo pormit frosh bandages

=




g6t in and 10 to 20 percent of the infected immates died as a ree
the acocused TR1ling and rerusing to supply prover medical sare. When
typhus brolke out in the camp, the acoused refused to visit or treat the
,';n.fn.;zarbed inmates, Betwoen 90 and 100 of the typhus infuected inmtes
digd rrom lack of madloal trestmemnt. Most of them oould have hesn
saved had they beon nuarambined and given appropriste medioal cara
(P-Ex 66, ppe 8-10, R 882),

4 geverth witnegss, a Iormér inmte dootor, testified that in
August 1944 ho told the aocused that the Waldlager hospital had 60
pablents. The acoused replied tlat no more Hian two percent of the
antire number of immibes oould bo patients at one time. The accused
threntened to serd the camp & isponsary personnel to heavy work details
if thoy did not have fowsr patients (R 186), The acoused was informed
ot the existence of lice in Valdlager. She did nething about it (R 193),
In 1944, the acoused was informed by t his witness that there were no med-
icines, charcoal, or bandages in the Waldlnger dispensary; and that only
pulverized hones from the kitohen were glven ma medicine for diarrhea,
The nocused never replisd to these reports (K 187, 188),

This witnoss further testified tmt in Taldlager in October 1944 the
nocused was present at the selsctlon of immatea for an inwm lid trarapork.

The inmbtes were lined up 4n the roll onll souare, Tho accused walked
down the line of immbes saying: "his Pollow is woalk; take dovm hia
rumber. This one, This one." A pharmacist named "Bugen Weisshaus",
n olose frisnd of this witnees, was seleoted bhecause of an edema ard wor
on this transport, first to Mushldorf and then to Auselwits Concertra
tion Campe He was never heard from again (R 184-186), The n '
"Jare Weisshaus™, druggist, appears in the records of Inmates &
0 Auschwite (P-Ex 8; LB of P-Ex 8, p, 583 R 33). An eight
tost ifieod that thoe accused mologted inmates of Waldluger for ¢
transport in elther Ootober or November 1944, These lum 1 fnmt
vﬂu : j e e |



wers first sent'to liuehlderf, They were probably semt from Muehlderf
to Ausciwite (R 280, 281, 28H),

In his Statomemt, a nimbh witness stated that the accused, in
October 1944, in November 1944 ard in January 1845, selected lnmatoes
for invalid tﬂmpo;'h. On alt least one oceasion the asoused renuired
siok inmates of Waldlager to pamde before her nude but for shoes.
Consequently, as i wns excep%iomlly ocold during the selection, several
inmates contracted pneumonia from the exposvre and some died a fow days
later., Onat leist orne oodmsion the accused ordered approximtely 50
percent of the enbire siok immte populatlon of Waldlager to Mushlderf
for the purposs of forming an inva lid transport to suschwite (P-Ex 56,
rp. 11, 12, B 797), A hemth witness, a Romanian imnmate who werked on
a pemert oarrying detail, was examined by the acoused at the hospital
and directed by her to po the conwmlescent block, From there ho was

sert on a travsvort to Waufering in tho Dachau Conscentration Camp
gystem, While more than 1000 inmatos demrted for Kaufering, only 200
u-!ara alive on arrival, When the trangport arrived, only thros parsons
inthe onr of this witness were alive, lNons of the immbes reseived
any food or wbor during the journey which reauired o daya and nighto
(R 746-750) .

An olpventh witnass testified that she and hor sister, both Polish
inmates, were 11l in the Mushldorf hospital in October 1944, Tha ace-
used came to the hoapltxl freooverntly, looked at eaoh inmate, and wrote
in & notebook the rames of those to leave, The day after the nccused
looksd at the sister of this witness, she wms ramoved.. Beoause thls
witness never heard from hor sister, she belisved her to be dead (R 801~ y
802). Ina list of inmtes, whioh included those who died and those
shpped to Auschwity Oonpentration Camp, aprears the mame Sam Sapir,
doseribod an Yorn May 8, 1918, at Wilma, prisonsr No, 92672, which is tha
mme and dosoription of the silster 03? the witness (R 8265; P-Ex B8, LB-4
of P-Ex 8, p., 303 R 33).

A twelfth witness testified that tho accused ploked out six pregrant

Urwikan ok a #all anll in hehldorf and £t the following daw they wore
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sent away (R 341, 542), A ﬁ-hiﬂt#ﬁh-fmn‘. a former immate, testi-
fied tlat in Oofober 1924 she had & small ulosr under her arm; that she
wes told by a Muehldorf inmte doctor that due to lack of adequate equip-
ment he oould not operate on her there; that the mccused ws asked o
recoive her in the 07 hospital at Sehwindegg for the necessary surgeryi
amd that the nocused replied: "That 4s out of the auest ion. No Jewish
prisoner 1s going to be sert to Sohwindegg. Let her dis hers v;rithou‘h
instrumerts®, The operat lon was accordingly performed in Hmﬁldprf. As
n rosult this witness suffersd an infection. After remaining in the
hospital for four months, this witness was selacted by the accused for an
irmyalid transport., However, she hid herself amd therely avoided the
transport (R 351-3586).

A fourtosnth witness, a former inmte, testified that in 1944 while
he was siek in the hospital the acoused came imto the hospital. Several
hours later almost all the inmtes in the sisk bloek, ineluding this wlt-
ness, were given substitute paper c¢lothes and ordered on an invalid trans-
port, This witnass was a ohauffeur for the camp commander. The latter
removed the witness from the tramsporb. 411 the other immates on the
transport were gsert to Ausohwltz und nons wers sesn again. About twoe
woeks later, the witnoss was driving an automobile containing the accusad
and the oamp commander. The camp comrander, in a conversation with the
acewod , monklonasd tht he had removed his ohauffeur from the transport
beoause he wasg a good driver, The aocused said to this witness, "You oan
thank the Camp Commandarnt that he saved your 1ife" (R 372.375).

A fifteonth witness, who was in Ausohwitez before he came to the
illﬁhlﬂdlﬂl‘f Ring, testifiad that it was a matbter of common kmowledge among
the older immbes of the Muchldorf Ring that invalid transportes semt to
the Ausohwltz Conesntration Camp from other camps wers semt to the gas
ohumbors immediately upon arriwml, In a conversation between this witnoss
ard 4 guard who had saken ouna of the transporfs to Ausohwity, tha guard
sa1d, "You won't ses thum again® (R 254),

A sixbeemth witnssa, who had been in Augehwite, stated in his State-



mant that he was told by eyewltnesses that inmbes arriving at Ausohwibs
on sielk trarsports from ot her eamps were immediately sort to the pans
ohambers Yo be exbermirated (P-Ex B, second ssctlon, pﬁ. 2., 5, R 38).
When this wiiness subsequently came to Muehldorf from Auschwite Comsentra-
tion Camp, on 16 Septenbesr 1944, he wns installed am a seerebary for the
Yeoping of various personnel records (P-Ex 8, seoond seotion, p. 2, R 33),
Personmally, or under his suporvision, over 2500 cards ware propared
showing some of tho vital statisties of the inmtes, ineluding tho dats

of arrival at Mushldorf{, tho date of death or the fact that the inmte

was sart to Auscohwitz (P-Ex 8, second ssction, p. 2, R 33), Some of the
inmates solected for o transport arrived at luvhldorf from Waldlagor and

were then transhipped to Auschwitz. 1% was genernlly known that sick
inmates wore belng semt to Ausclwite to be extermlrated (P-Ex 8, first

geckim, ppe 1, 2, R 33), Concerning the filos kept by this witness, an
entry showing the transfer of an immte to Auschwits on an invalid trans-
port did not on ite fuce specially state that the inmte bad died, FHowever,
the witness furtber stated in effect that the phrase, transferred to Ausch- E
wite, oaorried an import sirilar to a formal death certiflcate, imsmuch as
it wne sommon knowledge amonp Mushldorf inmates that slok Immates shipped
ko Ausohwitz wers irtended for the gas chamber (P-Ex B, firet ssotion,
pe 2, R 33),
Bridenoe for Defense:r The acoused did not testify, A witness

stated in his Statement that the acoused was alwmys o ocorrect person;
that she wae a oritic of the Hitler governmeut as the rulmation of
Germany; 4t a Jew told the witness that he owed his life to tho accused;
and that the acoused objeoted 4o the lagi treatment of Jewish women
(D-Fx 32, R 1295)., An ontry in the hospital book showed that in August
1944 an oporation for apperdioitls wms ordered by the accused upon a
sompentrat lon eamp irmate (D-Bx 334, R 1297),

Sufficiency of Bvidenost The svidence clearly demcnstrates that
the acoused mrileipated In tho common design, Furthermore, 1%

satablished that she know that at least the great ulk of all sick inmbes

I




shipped to Ausetwitz Concentration Oamp were exterminabod; that she know
tht many of the sick inmates shipped to Ausobwity would dle on roubs;
i tint she knew extarmimation of swh immates was the objustive of such
ghipmentaj that she kmew her seleotions of siek inmates were accovbed and
acted upon by Mushldorf oamp authorities; that she knew the slok inmatos
solected by her on the several coonsions were In fact ghipped to
husohwitz; tiat,under those oircumsbances and with full kmwledge thab
some womuld die en route and at least tha great bulk of them were Lo be
shipped to their death, she salected additiom]l hundreds for such ship-
mentsy that those thus selocted were in fact ghipped that, irrespective
of whether those shipped sebually arrived at the destimtion, mny of
those thus shipped died on route; and that she played a domimarnt role In
this importamt phase of the exeeution of common degign. The Court wus
wrrarted from the evidence coreerning the extent and mature of her
mréloipation in its finrdirgs of guilty., The semtence is not excessive,
Sarbumse: Death hy manging,
Potitions: Pebitions for Review werv filed by defonse counsel, Robert
E. Weleh, 28 July 1947 nrd 26 August 1947, Petitlons for Clemenoy ware
| filed by Dr. Elio Apih, 156 May 1947; dxton Ostermann, 22 May 1947,

sooused's fabther, Dr. Hosenburg, 24 July 1947; and the accused, 18

Decambor 1947
Rooommerdations Approval of findings and sentence.

§, FKEARL GICEELEITER

Tt loma 1iby: Germn
Apas 4%

Conneet lon with Mushldorf:

(a) Poriods May 1944 - April 1945
. (b) Status: fagi Party; P2 Civilian Employoe
|

(6) Posgitiont Construction Engineer for P2

Eyidense for Progecut fon: Apeording to Hoffmann, as a representative
of O, ho ws in charge of supervising all construction in the Muehldorf

aren and the accused, as & ropresamative of PZ, wman in immedinte oharge




of the construct ion for that eompa ny at the main sonstruct ion aite (P-Ex
8y pe 11, B 52)y This is corroborated by defenss evidenss (R 1022-1024),
In his Bbat ement , the acoused admitted that under the orders of OT und

PZ ho was responsible for the oonstruct ion avd ersction of the mﬁhu#uih-;
the pouring of cement and the laying of tracks at the main sonstrustion
site, Ho adnitbed that he heard of boatings of irmates by capos, buk
nsgerted tha® he had no powsr to prevent it as the ocapos were not under
his control, Ho denied that he kmew of any inmate dying from beatings or
that he personally struok or slapped any inmate, Howsver, he admitted
that ho know that the inmates working at the min construction site were
wonlke due teo undernourishmamt and th&t. their physical condition was not
good (P-Ex 57, pn., 1, 2, 4, B, R 828),

Accused No, 9, who supervised all activitiss ut the main construstion
site for O, stuted in his Statement tint the acoused as the ohief ropros-
ombat ive of the oconsbruction contractor, PZ, at the main construction site
diractiod all foremon at the gite to drive the immtes in an offort to finiah
tha project as soon as possible dn order to inorease the profit for P2
(P-Ex 27, p, &, K 108), A second witness testified that $he acoused order-
o beatings of the irmmtos in the oemert carrying details and also heat
titem himself (R 476). A third witness testified that the nocused froquent-
ly roported lnmates who stopped work a fow mimibes before quitting time
resulting in their being deprived of aoup and bread at the gvening meal
(R 829, 830), In his Statement, acoused No, 14 stated tht this mooused
vas often on the slbe of the work whon undernourished 14 to 18 yenr old
inmtes worked in the cement carrying details, He also asserted that when
ho protested to the accused tlat thess irmates were too young and wea i %o
perfarm hard labor, he wng told by the scoused that thoy must bo worked
regardless of their condition, He further stated thersin that all P2
men working in the semert carrylng details beat the immates (P-Bx 29, p,
4, R 107).. In another Statemort, ho stated that the acoused ordered His
foremen and supervisors to mistroat the immtes in order o gat the maxie=

mum amount of work from them, as directed by Berlin., On annbher

—ma_



neeasion, the acoussd said tht beatings weuld accomplish this rasult
(P-Ex 58, seoond section, p. 1, R 82 1)s A Pifth witness, a former

head capo at the main comstruction site, testified that the aocused told
hin tmt the wrk was mb proseeding Pust snough; and that when the
aocused wng told bhat the immates were dpfmrfgm undarrourishnend o
averwork, he merely shrugged ltﬁ-llhbuﬂdm. In another similar convera-
ablon, the acoumed r&pﬂ&ﬁé that 1t was mot his affair, it waas o miter

for the camps The witness was told by the accused to push his ospos
harder, The witness further testified that the acoused was pregsent on
soma ocosgions when inmates were besten (K 1440, 1444, 1446, 1448, 144g),

Evidencs for Defense: The accused did not teatify, The acoused

derded in his Statoment ¢ hat he ordered hls foremen to mistrent inmtes
in order o obtain the mximum amount of work from them (P-Ex 57, p, 3,
R 826). Beveral witnesses testified that the acoused mide Life more
bearable for the inmtes by installing tea kitchons, barber shopa, wigh-
rooms, amd by the distributicn of premium ooupors, based on maximum
production, for oigarettes ard other eimmdities, together with extrs
food, He was known as an adversary of the Maxi regime (R 1044, 1045,
1056; D-Ex 7, R 1062). In his Bfabemsut, a witness stated that the
acoused was not an enemy of the Jewish pesple and did rot mistreat in-
mates (D-Ex 8, R 1082), Upon order of the acoused, a oircular was dis-
tributed to the OF mon at the muin construction site feirbidding them to
beat inmates (R 1045), In his Stabemont, accused No, 14 stated that the
inerimimat ing allegations apainst this acoused in P-Exa 29 and 58 were un-
true, having boen made to put the blame upon the acouwsed 4o reduce his
own somplisity (D-Ex 42, R 1435),

Sufficdency of Evidemomt Tt was for the Court to determine the

wolpht of the evideme amd the orodibility of the witnesses, iroluding
isual reversal of position on the part of acoused Mo, 14, The
68 that the neoused assumed an importamt role in the




Court wme warrarted by the evidenos comcerning ths extert and maturs of
his participation in its findlngs of gullty, The sontienos la nob
sxoessiva,

Semtonoas 20 years imprisorment, commersing 13 May 1947,
Pubitfongs Petibions for Review were filed by dafense counsel,
Robert E. Weloh, 28 duly 1947 and 26 August 1947. Petitions for Clemsnoy
wors £1lod by Sigiberts Seitr, 4 Maroh 1947; Wilkelm Degon, 16 May 1947,
Max Tonvenbaum, 21 May 19473 Alfred Lewin, 22 May 1947; Lulse Bensdetti,
20 lay 1847y Alfons Baer, B2 June 1947; Paul Holgwarth, 26 June 1847 and
8 July 1947y Karl Welss, 21 July 1947 Bavarian Lignite Industry, Tno.,

25 July 1947; Herbert Jamcsoh, 26 July 1947; ludwig Heinrioh, 28 July
1647, Paul Rogalla, 28 July 1947; Androns Horndler, 28 July 1847; Philipp
Gorthnar, 28 July 194Y7; Herbert Dieckermann, 28 July 1947; Karl Jutrok,
28 July 1947; Karl Fusseder, 28 July 1947; Helnrich Pooh, 28 July 19473
Zoellner, Inn., 29 July 1947; the nocussd's wife, Else Glokelaiber, 16
Octibor 1947; and 0,H, Leiling, 29 Ootober 1847,

Regommundations  Appreval of findings apd semtemods

7. HERMAKN GIESLER

Natiora 1ity: Gormen

Apat 48

Connoct ton with Mushldorf's

(a) Pariocd: June 1944 - April 1946
() Status: 0T Offisialy Nasl Parby
(o) Position: Dirsctor in eharge of OT
Evidence for Prosscution: The acoused testified that he was an

arohiteots that he was the reciplent of awards for his work; that he
was prasented to Adolf Hitler In 1885; that following 1958 he was one
of Hitler's favorite architacts; and that ke was made the nomiml head
of Organization Todt's "Iack Group Rusgia® (also known as Task Group
Gisgler) in 1043 (R 1379, 1381.1383, 1586, 1387). Heo testifled that

when OF wms formed in Juns 1344, the Reioheminister of Armament asked




him to take forml eharge (R 1384). In hkis Statement, the acoused
admitted that , under the g;xtd&nﬂ-'&ndl supervision of Organization Todb,
Berlin, he wee the director of OT whioh had the responsibility of
sup dying material for the oonstruction at luehldorf. He also stated
that OF minteined departments charged with furnishing food and medionl
sare o O persennel and concermbratlon camp immates working on the project,
He hald freausnt sonforences with Reichsfuhrer Adolf Eitler. Une of
theds conferencas ooncerned the advisabllity of constructing the airplane
fasilities at Mushldorf, Ancther related to the use of concentration
oamp labor thers, which he hd besn informed was ineffioient. The
acousod ndmittod that the inmate labor was rot effioiemt, but denled lknow-
ing that the lack of efficiency was due to a starvation dlet, He gtatod
that he belleved them to be unaualified and inexperienced in the work
(P-Ex 14, R 44). In ancbhor Statemerb, the acoused stated that his
arpointment as ohlef of OF was in mame only, Max Gimple being actually
in oharge., Howsver, he admitbed that he was contacted when important
sonfercroes required his authority (P-Ex 16, n. 2, R 48),

Pour witnessss test ified ard two witnesses stated in thelr Statemernts
tint the acoused was gensrally resognized as the reavonsible head of OF
(R 75, 128, 140, 839; P-Bx 27, pe 2, R 108; P-Ex 57, p. §, R B26). A
soventh witness stated, in an unswornard unsigned pretrial statement
mado orior to Hs esoupe, that this accoused was his immediake superior,
ard tiat he, the witness, supervised all (P constructicn in the Huehldorf
arss (P-Fe %, p. 4, R 682). 4n elghth witness, a Gopman physician, who
was the hoad of the OF medical derarbment, testifiod that in the fall of
1644 ha submitted o the acoused both o written nnd an oml royort as to
tho lusk of haspitals, dootors, drugs. Instruments and medical personnel
Jn the Mushldorf Rings that he also mde & report to the accused ot the
same timo ns to the high death rate of five to fiftesn inmates daily; that
he wasned ths asswsad of an epidemio which would constitwhie a dangsr to
voth the immates ard ths Gorman workera; that he roported the conditions

%0 the acoused because he was in a position to remedy them; and that the







wme to 111 requisitions by materials at ®he site \#£ 1d96). Lua w0
ashorbages of materials, the construotion of air mid shelters at the site
sould not be commenced (R 1397), The acoused denisd that he visited
the congtrustion aite; that he reselved reports as to the bad conditions
oxisting in the Mushldorf Ring; am that he reosived reporta concerning
the high death rate among the irmtes (R 1398, 1431), The accused by
hig testimony also denied knowledge that there was a medical supply
warskouse at Sohwindegg and that he could have requisitioned medioal
sunnlies from drug storss, the Germn army or other Urganization Todt,
Berlin, agenaiss, The accused admitted timt he heard that lmmates were
dying, but he assorted that he did not interpred the repart to mean that
the oonditions wers in such a bad state (R 1433). In his Statement,
Albert Speer, Ohief of Organiration Todt, Berlinm, stated That the agnusen
wng the ohief of OF, but tlat the responsibility for the treatmemt, work,
food and nuarkers of the concantratiion camp immates wus that of tiha 83
(D-Fx 30A, p. 1, R 1284), Another witness testified tmt decisive
questions were taken up with the accused but ttat ths details concerning
Of operstions wers handled by Gimple (R 972, 878).

Sufficienoy of Evidenoe: The evidences establishes that the agousea
wag in oharge of OF; tint ho took a reasonably active part in dirsoting
its ovorations; that its principal opembions wors with and in the area
of the lMuehldorf Ring; tmt the asocusad ws at the site of tha construct-
ton work several times: and that by virtue Shereef, togsther with reports
made to him, he vas amre of the conditions obtulning there, ineluding
the Punotlons performed by O persennal, the manner in whish immate labor
was being used, the inmate death rates, and the abuses and the starwabion
to which the inmates wore being subjected. The Court was v rrurt ad
from the evidencs as to the axtent and mture of his participation in
the oxsoution of the common design in its findings of guiltys However,
44 s not elearly established that he was a moving fores bohind the vash
amount of beatings and deaths rosulting therafrom, The sentence 1is
excagsive .
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Santones: Life dmprisonment,

Fot it ionas Fﬂﬂiﬁm for Review were £1led by defonse counsal,
Robert E. Waleh, 28 July 1947 am 26 August 1047, Petitions for Clame
onoy wore f£iled ‘Iw'ﬂﬂl;,r Saherer, 5 Febrvary 1947; Ottmar Frey, Yarch
19473 Max Spless, 2 Maroh 1947; A. Doe ringer, 4 Maroh 1947; Alois Baumann,
8 Mareh 1947; Harmann Fleiner, 13 Maroh 19473 De, Wilkelm Burckmnn, 15
April 1947; Jul, Th, Sohweighart, 30 Anril 1947; Adolf Gorke, 26 May
1947; the acoused's wife, Milly Gieslar, 30 May 1947; Epnst Gilberg, 30
lay 19473 August Kroeningor, 30 May 1947; Erwin Goller, 30 May 1947;
Horbert Stoss, 30 May 18947; Hanna Kubtsehera, 50 May 1947; Dr, August
Bauor, 30 May 19473 Albertine Brlinger, 31 May 1947; Georg Vogel, 51
Vay 1947; Dr, Kaompffar, 31 May 1947; Dr, Wessler, 31 May 1947; Josef
Hebel, 1 June 19473 Alods Brenner, 1 June 1947; Klaus Zettler, 1 June
1947; Malter Freybergor, 2 June 19473 Maximilian Winsberger, 9 June 19474
Hans Matbor, umntoed; Mrs, Ziegenthaler, undatoed; and Gotbfrisd Huber,
undated,

Ro ion: Approval of findings and sentemse, bub that the

nentenes be redueed to imprisorment for 26 years, commonoing 13 May 1947,
8, DANIEL GOTTSCHLING

Hat fonal ity Romapian
Aget 30
Connection with Muohldorf:

(a) Poriod: 28 October 1944 - 2 May 1945
(b) Btatus: 88 (July 1943) Corporal
(o) Positions Appountant Muehldorf Kltchen

idansa P ution: In his Statement, the acoused admitted
that he beat eight to ten inmatwes with a stiok for stenling, He assarte
od that these beptings were upon the orders of acoused Wo, 13, an 98
sargount (P-Ex 26, p, 2, R 106), One wihness, a former Romanian inmute ,

tostified that during cold winter weather the acoused and aveused Ne, 18

turned oold mter from o big hoso unon inmates who stola, On one cocasic

the acoused seversly injured a Hungarian inmate by ;jn‘n’nin,gagﬁw
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into his legs for tryling to tale a few potatoes, e a result he l'm.ﬂ to
be taken to the hospital (R 714), A second witnoss testified that the
acouged hit and kicked hungry inmates who tried to 1lck out ampty food
pnilegy and that he nlso beat others whe stole potatess (R 687), A third
witnoss testifled that the nooused struck young fmmtes with o large stlek,
Many wire Ymooked to the ground, recsiving injuries from whioh they bled.
These inmtes were struck because they were seen taking potatcos (R 484, 485).
A fourt h witness testifisd tlat he saw some inmates in the warshouse potato
osllar, a room off the Xitehan, Manging with thelr foot off the floor and
their hands tied behind their backs, by wire or rope. Upon inquiry the
witness was told that the acoused thus suspended the inmates (R 728, 738),
A Pifth witness testified thut the acoused required an lrmte to give -
another inmate 25 strokos on the buttocks., The inmate was so sevarely
injured by the beating that he was sert to the hoapital (R 774), One of
these witnessgs testlfied t'mt e lurge amount of food interded for the
inmites on the eysouation transport in the latter part of April 1845 was
put baek irbe the warshouse, When ho asked the accused about this he
wes told, "Oh, well, those priscrers - they don't have to eat; the peopls
are already finisted" (R 707).

Evidence for Dafepse: The acousad did mot tale the stard, A formar
88 pumrd testified that he saw the ncoused beat inmtes oconslomlly wibh
his hand when they tried to stenl potatoss, Ho never hoard of the acsused
hanging immtes by theilr wrists (R 1253, 1284),

Sufficionoy of Evidencet Romanls was a co-belllgeremt of Gormuy,
Tho Court was warranted from the evidemoe comerning the extent and mture
of his pmrticipation in its findings of gullty. The senteme 1s not
gxoasalive,

Sentonge: 15 years impriscmment, eommemoing 13 May 1647,

Patitions: Pebitions for Review were filed by defense counsel,
Robort E. Welah, 28 July 1047 and 26 August 1947, FPetitions for Clemency
wure f1led by the accused, 27 June 1847 and § July 1947,

2 kpproval of findings and senberoe.
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8, WILHEIM CRIESINGER

¥t lomalitys Garman
:'Lgﬂl 8
Conneetion with Muehldorf:

(a) Poriods 10 May 1944 - 1 May 1845
(B) Bbatus: 0 Offioial
(o) Fositions 01 Frineipal Technical Supervisor of

Congtrustion at Main Construsticon site

Bvidence for Froseemion: Two witnesees stated 4in thelr Statememta
that the escused wes employed by OT ue tho nrinciml superimbendent ab
the main oomstrwtion site (F-Ex 12, p, 7, R 43; P-Ex 57, F, 4, R B28).
4 third witness testified that the accused was respansible for the "ertire
work eemmitment”. The asousod llckod an inmate amd cdused him to full in
the cement (R 566, 567)s In his Statement, the aocused stated tiat he
was the 0T teohnical supervisor of construction at the main construction
site (F-Ex 27, p. 1, B 108), In hio Statumont, acousod No, 14 atated,
and ancther witness testified, tlat the acoused told the foremen and capas
to beat wll inmtes in order o keep the ocement na:‘rgdng dotails moving
(R 478y P-Ex 20, p. 4, R 107), Avsuscd No, 14, & PZ man, aleo staked
in his Btatement that whon the use of 14 %o 16 year old inmates in the
comert carrying details was protested to the acoused, hs replied that they
must be worked regardless of & hoir condition (F-Ex 20, py 4, R 107),
One of the foregoing wltnesses testified that he saw the ascused slap
inmates on two oceasiona (R 476), A Pifth witness teatified that he over-
hoaxd & somvorsation bobweon the acoused and chhoers vomwernlug the fata of
inmate eyewitnesses toorimes committed in the Muahldorf Ring, during
whish conversatlon the acoused stited, "There 1a only one thing to do, ko
axbormivade bhese peaple (R 288, 280), Flve addibiovel wibowssus
testified that the aocoused distributed premium certificates for tobaseo,
oboe, to the Inmtes and capos, The certificates were given as rewmrds
for higher work producbicn, IHomoo, when the aowused anppruschbed u detull,
the capos beat and drove the immates, thereby obtaining fuster work,

through mlstreatment , and more certificates for thomselves, As a resulb




of the beat ings many inmbes collapsed at thelr werk \KHIGBLL; &le, 110,
778, 823, B30, 831, 872; P-Ex 71, R 870), An olevemth witness, formar
head capn, tostified that the scoused ordered that the work procsed
fasber and was indifferent to his protest that the irmites could not
produce more due to thelr undermourished and overwerked condit lon

(R 1446, 1449).

Hviderce for Dofense: The agoused did not talke the stamd, Three
wiknesses testifisd that tha sesused was an opponemt of the Nagl aystem
ard was outraged at the treatment of the Jews (r 1079, 1128, 1378), A
Pourth witness testified that the acoused vms a member of a so0lsty Whose
aim ma inimical o the Narl polisies, This soclety was dlesolved by
$he Heioh and ite property was confiscated (R 1308, 1312 D-Ex 354, D-Ex
264, R 13100, 4 fAfh witnoss teatified that abt weelkly meetings of tha
0T mein construction site departmors heads, the accused often complained
of the imsufficlensy of olothing, shoss and food sunplied to the inmtes,
saying that conditions must improve (R 1147)« A sixth witness testiried
that six Jowish inmtos wore fod in her kitehen in the presence of Hhe
neoused ard without objectlon on his part (R 1124, 1126). A& seventh
wit ness testified and another witness stated in a Statemant that the
ncoused was in authority over the OT men at the oonstruct fon site; and that
\n Sewtember 1944 he distributed a oiroular forbidding the beating of
irmabas by OF personnel (R 1048, 1050; P-Ex 5, p. 15, R 52), Tuwo
additiom] witnesses testified that the accused did not urge the inmtes
to werk fagber, order the foremen to drive them, carry a pistol, nor
alub or beat inmbes (R 584-586, 1329, 1334, 1335}_. In his Statement,
acoussd No, 14 stated that previous inerimimting orarges against the

aooussd mde in two prior Statemnts (F-Exs 29 and 58) were unbrus
bucause he had hoped to divert blame from himself (DuEx 42, R 1435).

An oleventh witness testified that the accused inatalled a tea kibtohen
at the gibe, four barber shops, and various ga fety measures, including

air raid shelvers (R 1338),




welght of the evidenos and the oredibility of the witnesses, inoluding
the unusial revarsal of position on the part of accused No, 14, The
avidencs establishes that the accused assumed an imvortam role in the
oommon design: ¢t he tad no regard for the health and lives of the
inmates; and that he beat and ordered the beating of inmtes. The Courd
wis warmnted by the evidemse concerning the extent and mature of his
partioipation in 1ts findings of guilty, The sentence 15 not excessive,

Sentence: @0 years impriscrment, commenoing 13 May 1947,

Petitiongt Pehitlons for Review were filed by defenss counsel,
Robert E. Welsh, 28 July 1947 and 26 August 1947, Petitions for Clemen-
oy ware filsd by Rosa Bergmann, 24 April 19453 Alexander Stralkosch, 26
April 1947; Auguste Unger, 26 April 1847, Bstor Almosen ard Pirl Delilmt,
12 June 1947; Carl Raab, 11 July 19473 Otto Dellerer, 21 July 1947;
Alfred Haller, 26 July 1947; Jurgen ven Grone, 30 July 1947; Gustav
Obergfsll, 30 July 1947; Otto Grotz, 31 July 1047; Karl Sikler, 1 August
19473 Oustav Klett, 1 August 19473 Mr, Gawss, @ August 1947; Richard r
Ulmer, 2 August 1947; Ph, Sohlagenhauff, 3 August 1947; Hans Fedarsen, 3
August 1947; Kurt Mannel, 5 August 1947; Otto Stahl, 4 August 1947
Richard Relssner, 4 August 19047; Mr. Banhart, 6 dugust 1947; Prof. Hoss,
11 August 18473 the accused's wife, Sophle Griesingsr, 2 November 19847;
and the acoused, 2 Ootober 1947, 17 Januvary 1948, and one undated,

Recommendation: Approval of findings and sentence,

10, WILHEIM JERGAS

Mot iomality: German
Agat 61

Connect ion with Mushldorf:

(a) Feriods: b Uposmber id44 - & May L194b
(b) Status: 88 (19 April 1940) Teohnical Sergeamt
(o) Fositdions In Charge of 88 Guards at Main

Construntion Site

Bvidense for Frosesutiion: In his Statement, the asouasd stated that

he wes in eharge of tha guards at the main construction site (F-Ex 38, p.
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He frequently used a whip or a stick at roll oall to beat those inmtes who
did not assemble qulekly. The witness also saw the acoused knook inmates
dovn and kick them (R 199). A second witness testified that the accused
teat inmates witha whip so severely that they collapsed and were removed
toa hospital (R 262). A third witness, Baskin, a former inmate who was
in 4um a Belgian air foroe officer, & member of the Fremgh underground, a
conoantration camp inmte , an Amerioan C.I.C. employee, and assistant
direstor of the Hebrew Immigration Ald Soclety (this witmess olaims that
he established a residence in the United States of Amariea) testifisd that
he was beaken by the accused with a whip and kioked into unconsoiousmess.
Some frionds tocdk him to the hospital where he remalned for four days
(R 484-486). This witness also testified that in the winter of 1944 he
saw a young inmmte working om o detnil whieoh was digging out tree roots
near the min camp., The n;muusd, appearing to believa that this inmate
ma working ton slowly, beat him with a shovel. Tha Inmte eonllapsed
under the blows administorsd by the ascused and was removed to the
hospital, where he died within 20 minubes from the blows recelved (R 488,
487). Thia witness testified tht he sew the body of the inmate in the
hospital soon after the beatlng; that he was %old by hospital personnsl
that the inmate was dead; and that he knew from his experisnce with wany
dead bodies Hm¥ the inmte was dead (R 487). A fourth witness testified
that he and two French inmtes evaded going on the evacuat ion transporb.
They wers scen by the acoused during thelr escape and he threatened Yo
ohookt them. Prior thambo tha witness also saw the accused beat inmates
(R 692),

Evidemse for Dofonse: The acoused did not testify.

Buffis i af Fridansa: The Court wme warramted from the evidence
n'omﬂ.mhz_;:?ﬁhﬁ' extent and mture of his parbicipation, sspicially thab
relating bo severe beatings and tho killing of an inmba by boating hin

with 4 ohowel, in ite fiwiings of guilty. The semtoncs ia nob excessive,
Sopbemse: Duath by hanging,
Fafhg_h;inma- Potitions for Réview were fliled by defense sounsel,




Robort E, Weloh, 28 July 1947 and 26 August 1947, No Pet itiona for

Clemoncy wora filed.

Recommondaticon: Approval of findinge and sontenco.
11, ANTCN OSTERMANN

This accusod was sonuitted (R 1582),
12, JAKQB SCHMIDBEXGER
liatiomlitys: German

s 51

Oonnoet fon with Mushldorfs

(a) Period 1 October 1944 - 30 April 1946

(b) Status: 88 First Sorgeant

(o) Position: In Charge of 88 Cuards on Outside
Detn ile

Bvidence for Prosecution: In his Statement, the asoused admittoed
that he was in oharge of the S8 g nds on outside details in the Mushldorf
Ring, He had about 20 guwrds undor his comtirol who waTohsd HUO to BUO
inmates daily o and from their devnils. Ho also adnitbed being on tha '
svaeat fon $ransport which corsisted of 1600 to 2000 inmtes (P-Ex 28,
ppe 2, 4, R 108), One witness tostified that the accused rraguant 1y beat
inmmtos with & cudgel approximtely 70 to 80 centimeters long and 10 %o
15 sentimeters in dlameter (R 283, 264), A ssoond witness, Rasldn,
test {fivd thet the aceused beat the immtes almost dally and on one detail,
in opder to lurry the inmates %o work, ran afbar them and indiserimimtely
struok them with a oclub over ¢ hair heads and shoulders, This witnaoss
testificd that when an American air maid destroyed the railrcad station
yard in the olby of Mushldorf, a detail of inmates was used Yo carry of
sugar ard tobacen from a wrecked train, During this operation, he heard

a shot and upon arrival at the scene observed that one of the inmates

wis shot and killed, When the witness wort ovor to ses the body, ho was
shased nwsy by bhe acoused who said, "This mn vas stealing tobaoco, and
busldes it's nonw of your tus iness. Go away", The dead inmte was a
Uit manian boy (R 467-489)s & bhird vitmss bostifiod sinilarly as
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od that he did so upou the orders of this acoused (P-Ex 26, p. 2, R

106), One of the foregoing witnesses testified that when the acoused
saught an inmate stealing potatoss he would beat him to death (this witness
did not testify as toa specific instance of such killing and apparerntly
did not see arny). This witness also testified that he heard that inmtes
who wers lite for roll call were punished by hanging either by wrists or
fousk on orders of the -awm,'_aﬁ] amd that in the spring of 1945, ono inmte
Aisd a8 a pesult of this mistreatment (R 678, 678). A fourth witness,
who worked in the kitolen, testificd that he saw the acoused drag a Jewlsh
inmate imbe the litchen and severely beat him with a wire elub, The noxt
morning the witness suw the body of the vietim at the disponsary with its

head and back out "open" and bloody (R 709, 710), A Pifth witness testi-
fied that in Decamber 1944 she saw the agoused beat an inmte hospital

paklent so severely with a largo stick that the immate cellapsed (R 397-399).

Ong of the foregoing witneeses tesbified that a Cgeoh inmbe was beaten
{6 unsonssiousness by the scoused for speaking to s womn inmate; and
fht by one oscasion the acoused sald that there was no polnt in feeding
te irmabes in the hospital as they would die anywy (R 608)s Threo
wdd ibiom]l witnosses and two of the foregoing witnesses testifiod that the
wooused strusl inmates for minor infractions, such as improper salutos ;
tiat he bhrew stonss ot them; and that, during tho winter of 1844, ho
gprayed Inmates with oold water frama hose vhen they ware paught stealing
(B 369, 540, 653, 664, T14, 726, 727). One of the forageing witnesses
tastifled 4 iet the acoused removed chocolate, cigarettes and coffee from
Red Crogs puokiges imterded for French prigonsrs of war. The coffes was
used by the 85 and the mocusud smoked the oigarettes (R 724, T43),
Dyidenca for Defensa: The acoused did not testify. & former a8
cuard testified that the aceused beat inmates to pravermt sbealing, bub
that his boatings wers not sovers enough to cause immetes %o need madical
brentmont. This witnese alsc testified that the acoused never carried a
sbiocks and tlmt he had not heard that any lnmatos wers hanged by thair

wrists in Mushldort (K i248-1250),
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Sufficlonoy of Bvidemce: The ovidenoe esyablighes TNAT TNE ACOUEBED
ms active in administrative matters, Thers ls overvhelming evidence aa

to his frequently administering severe beatings., However, 1t 1s pot proved
beyond & reascmable doubt that any of his beatings resulted in deatn or
that others killed inmates at his direction, The Court was warmerted from
the evidende corserning the extent and mbure of his participation in vy
findings of gullty. The sentemce is oxcasaive.

Sertomas Death by hanging.

Logitions: Petitiom for Review wers filed by defense counsel,
Robsrt E. Weloh, 28 July 1947 and 26 August 1947, [Fetitlons for Clomen=
oy were filed by Erieh and Emma Bosdorf, 6 May 18473 G, Elsenberg, undatedj
Rudolf Palme and Gustav Rabtke, 28 My 19473 Ingeborg Rogazinskl, 29 lMay
1947 ard 7 June 19473 Cilly Ziehlke, 30 May 19473 Schaefor and Sohults,
31 May 18473 Heinrich Sohlebel, 11 June 19473 Frisdel Wagner, 27 July
19473 Fritz Stage, 24 July 1947; Frane Baumgarben, 24 July 1947 Idn
Grogsmann and Willy Schule, 17 July 18473 Rudolf Meuer, 16 August L¥47:
bhe acoused'd slster, Eril Spueth, 17 Sepbember 1847; and the aconsed,
6 ODotober 1947

Recommendation: Approval of findings and sentence, but What the

sentencs to death by hanging be commuted to imprisonment for life.

14, OTTO SPERLING

Nat lomlity: Germn
Apes &4

Conteetion with Mushldorf:

(n) Poriod: 10 May 1944 = & May 1946
(v) Bbtatus ¥Z Civillan Employee
(o) Fosition: Supervisor of Oement Mixing ab

Main Construction S8ite
Evidence for Progesution: In his Statement, the acoused stated that
as an employes of FZ he supervised the mixing of gament on the soubh side
af Eha win annstruet ion 8 ite from September 1944 Lo Aprll 18946, He ad=
kbad that he beat irmsos on bha cement oarrying details with “any stick
=l




that wos hnnﬂy’. The noousad also stated that, although the inmbes were
gick aml undernrurishod and the work wme too hard for them, he still
belioved that he was required to beat them in order to assure the prosence
of onough eement to give a proper mixture 4o the resulting conorete
(P-Ex 29, pp. 1-4, B 107), In another Statemert, the acoused admitted
that he beat inmtes with a stick more than ten times (P-Ex 58, p, 4
R 821), One witness, Raskin, testifled that the acoused habitually beat
inmatos with & big elub to hurry them in the carrying of the cement,
Marmy of those inmbes sollapsed and “wers carrisd baok to the camp, dead
or os well as dead"™ (R 477), He further testified that he ws at the
sonstruotion site $wice and that for an unstated veriod he worked oma
wood sawing detall there [However, inunfar as the evidence indisates, tihe
witness based his testimony, at least primarily, on hea reay/ (R 479, 480).
A gocond witness testifisd tht the accused beat him ns he was golng to
the barber shop, saying, "You dog, whore do you wnt to #o?"  The witmoes
statod that the anoused vas lmown among the inmmtes ae a beater who
Prequently beat inmtes with a stick (R 689, 690, 703). A third witness,
a Pormer Oreck immte, testified that in December 1844 the accused forood
two irmates to vamove heir slothing and carry cement whileo mked. The
wanbho r was plereingly cold (R 768, 772, 778). 4 fourth witness, an
Austrian sap, testified That the accused beat inmates often, On one
oeeagion the witness apparemily saw the socused beat an inmte with o
"billy" se seversly that he collapsed, The witness helped earry the
viotim ko the poimb whors tho details left for the camp., The lnmts
was earried %o the oamp and the dispensary. Upon inquiry, the witnoss
we told two fays later that the immtbe had died (R 828, 828), 4 fifth
witness, o former head capo who worked at the miin construction sike, teat-
\fi0d tiat the acoused slapped his face several times; that other inmabes
also eomplained to him thmt the accused had beaten Gham; and that beatings
there by all the capos wera frequenmt and ooourred duily (B ;&i&;ﬂi@$}i,
Evidance for Dafense: The acoused did mot testify nor preduce any

gy ldonce in his defense,

=RE-



Sufficienoy of Bvidence: The Court was warranted from the eridanco
comsorning the exbent and mature of his particlpation, papec inlly that
relating to beating of inmates so seversly that soms probably died, in lts
findings of guilty, Howewor, the positicn he occupied was not extremely
imporbart and 1% is not proved buyond a resscmble doubt that deaths
resulted from his acts of violence or those of cthers at his direotion,
The serbence is excoessive.

SBorkernce: Denth by hangings

Petitions: Pakitlons for Review wers filed by defense counsel,
Aobarb E. Welch, 28 July 1947 and 28 Auvgust 1947, Pebitions for
Clemoney were filed by Hans Sohaefer, 18 June 19473 and Herbert Sechiller,
16 Ootcher 1947,

Roscrmendation: Approval of findings and sentence, bub that the
sontoroe to denkh by hanging be eommuted to imprisomment for 1ifa,

YI1I, CONCLUSIONS:

An examimblcn of the envirs record of trinl fails %o discloso any
epyor op omlssion in the nondust of the trial whish resulbed in injuat!.ua
t5 ‘the accuged, and disclores that the evidencs is lega lly sufficlent %o
gupport the findings of the Courk. Acocordingly 1t las recommended that
the Pindinge of the Court es to all accused ba approved; that the sentemes
w8 4o all wocused be aprrovaed, buk that the senbences to death by hanging
a4 to soousad SEARTH and SPERLING bBo oommuted to imprisonment for life and
that the serhonse ko imprlsonment for 1ife as to apcuzed GIESLER be
roduoed b0 Amprisonmert for £ yoars commencing 15 May 1947,

Legal Forms Nos, 13 and 16 %o neoomplish this reeult are attached

hereto, should it meet with approvale

OLIVER O, HARDY

ABDAEAM S. BERNSTEIN
ARNoTIKMyE
Toat Trinl Branch
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Hiving examined the record ui‘--.#ﬂu-l, 1 comour, this dany
of 1948,




